\WFACTY,

QUINTE
Quinte Manufacturers Association

February 4, 2019

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

MA4P 1E4

Via e-mail & Courier

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: (EB-2018-0305) Enbridge Gas Inc. Application for an order or orders approving just and reasonable rates
and other charges for the sale, distribution, transmission and storage of gas as of January 1, 2019

The Quinte Manufacturers Association (the “QMA”) respectfully requests intervenor status in the above-noted
proceeding. The Association is concerned with a number of significant issues in the Enbridge Gas Inc.
Application that impact our members and which it wishes to pursue in this matter. The QMA intends to
participate fully in the hearing process. Additional information is included in the attached Notice of Intervention.

If you require further information please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Il

Scott Roodvoets
Chair, Steering Committee

c¢/o Domtech Inc.
40 East Davis Street
Trenton ON K8V 654
(613) 394-4884 x121
sroodvoets@domtech.net

Encl.

c.c. (e-mail):  Mark Kitchen, Enbridge Gas Inc., EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com
Crawford Smith, Torys LLP, csmith@torys.com

Quinte Manufacturers Association



